

Cairo, Egypt, November 17, 2025	القاهرة في : ٢٠٢٥/١١/١٧
Attention: Ms. Rasha Mostafa Mousa Head of Disclosure Department The Egyptian Exchange "EGX"	الأستاذة / رشا مصطفى موسى مدير عام إدارة الإفصاح البورصة المصرية
Greetings,	تحية طيبة ... وبعد ،،،
With reference to your inquiry regarding the published news about the suspension of permits for the development of the 1,000-feddan plot in "New Sphinx City," please be advised that, this information is inaccurate, as the Company has not, to date, received any official correspondence in this regard. We will notify you of any developments in this matter upon receipt.	بالإشارة إلى استفسار سيادتكم بشأن الخبر المنشور حول إيقاف التراخيص الخاصة بتطوير قطعة الأرض البالغ مساحتها ١٠٠٠ فدان بمدينة "سفنكس الجديدة"، نود إفادتكم بأن هذا الخبر غير صحيح حيث لم ترد إلى الشركة، حتى تاريخه، أية مخاطبات رسمية في هذا الشأن. وسنوافي سيادتكم بأي مستجدات في هذا الشأن فور ورودها.
Best regards, Sixth of October for Development and Investment Company "SODIC" - S.A.E	وتفضلوا بقبول فائق الاحترام والتقدير ،،، شركة السادس من أكتوبر للتنمية والاستثمار "سوديك" ش.م.م 

